

RIPPLE PARISH COUNCIL

Ripple Parish Hall, School Lane, Ripple, Tewkesbury, Glos. GL20 6EU

To all members of the Parish Council:

You are summoned to attend a meeting of Ripple Parish Council to be held on **Monday 8**th **January 2024** at **7:15pm** at **Ripple Parish Hall** for the transaction of business on the following agenda.

Signed By

Marian White-Interim Clerk and RFO

clerk@rpcworcs.co.uk

30th December 2023

MORAL

MEETING OF RIPPLE PARISH COUNCIL

AGENDA

- 1. The Chairman will formally ask if anyone is intending on recording or filming the meeting.
- 2. To receive comments from the public no decisions will be made on issues raised. Any items requiring decisions will be added to the agenda for the next meeting (NB Councils cannot lawfully decide items of business that are not specified on the agenda (LGA1972 Sch 12, paras 10(2)(b) and Longfield Parish Council v Wright (1918) 88 LJ Ch 119)
- **3.** To note apologies for absence
- **4.** To receive declarations of interest for items on the agenda below (Localism Act 2011) and to confirm the meeting quorate.
- **5.** To welcome Heather Lealan from Cemex and discuss the proposed extension of Ryall Quarry.
- 6. To confirm and agree minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 27th November 2023
- 7. To Receive Clerk's Report and agree actions.
- 8. To Receive County Councillor's report and agree actions.
- **9.** To Receive District Councillor's report and agree actions.
- **10.** Finance, all documents circulated prior to the meeting.
 - a) To approve bank reconciliation and Budget Monitoring Report Up to December 2023.
 - b) To consider and resolve to agree Payment List and payments made since the last meeting.
- 11. To discuss and agree the Council budget and Precept for 2024
- **12.** To discuss the progress with the installation of bollards at Holly Green regarding the parking and dangerous driving and follow up of meeting with Martin Allen and Tanya Crake on the 7th December.
- **13.** To discuss the overhanging branches at the vacant property at 5 The Beeches.
- **14.** To review and agree situation of dog fouling and lack of bins at The Beeches.
- **15.** To discuss and agree the position of the final bin in Ripple.



RIPPLE PARISH COUNCIL

Ripple Parish Hall, School Lane, Ripple, Tewkesbury, Glos. GL20 6EU

- **16.** To discuss the following planning applications/appeals made since the last meeting and agree actions:
 - a) Pre-order consultation Proposed diversion and partial extinguishment of footpaths in Earl's Croome and Ripple - applications from CEMEX to divert and partially extinguish public rights of way. Received and forwarded to Council on 11th December.
 - b) Ongoing 15/000012/CM Ryall House Farm Quarry consultation regarding the carrying out of development pursuant to planning permission reference number: 15/000012/CM (15/00440/COM), dated 23 May 2016 without complying with condition 12 of that permission comments required by 12th January 2024 forwarded to Council on 18th December.
 - c) NEW M/23/01422/HP Wells Furlong, Uckinghall Single storey rear extension to detached dwelling forwarded to Council on the 20th December.
 - d) NEW M/23/01774/HP Grove Cottage, Ryall single storey extension (part replacement) forwarded to Council on the 30th December.
- **17.** Date of Next Meeting: Parish Council Meeting 19th February 2024.

Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded